
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, March 16,2O2O at 5:00pm
Donnelly Community Center

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - February 10 & 24,2O2O
Vouchers - February 6 thru March 10, 2020
Treasurer Report - February 2020
Payroll Summary - February L3,2O2O, February 27,2020, March 5, 2020 and March 12, 2020

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City
Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request Council action duringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Parking Regu lations

Paint Donnelly-Tyler Crockett

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltemsl

AB 20-11 Trash Bill Dispute - 194 South Main Street

AB 20-72 Water Bill Dispute - 268 Halferty Street

AB 20-13 Resolution 2020-003 Fair Housing Month Proclamation

AB 20-14 Resolution 2020-004 Arbor Day Proclamation

AB 20-15 Resolution 2020-005 WICAP Lease Agreement Renewal

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, Aptil20,2O2O

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at leasl24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



City of Donnelly
'169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, February 10,2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No Public Comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council-Andrew Mentzer, Executive Director,

presented to the Council the recap of 2019 and a draft plan for 2020.

Paint Donnelly-Tyler Crockett proposed the "Paint Donnelly" event that would paint houses

within the City Limits. Houses would be selected from qualifying applications. Materials would

be from donations and labor provided by volunteers.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 2O-O2 Annual Audit Presentation-Jared Zwygart
Jared Zwygart from Zwygart, John and Associates presented the 2019 Annual City Audit of
fin ancial records.

February 10. 2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

NNEL4 v

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall and
Councilmember Bergquist present. City Clerk Clemens also present. Councilmember Henggeler
a bsent.

Stibnite Advisory Committee - Gene Tyler

I



Motion bv Davenport,2nd by Bergquist to acce pt the FY2019 Annual Audit. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

AB 20-07 Public Parking
Review City Ordinance on Parking (Title 10 Ch. 10.20-City Code). Discuss changes to include No
Overnight Parking within the City Limits.

AB 20-08 DDC Lease Renewal for Units #1, #2, #4 and f5
Renewal of Donnelly Depot Center leases with tenants.
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Bergquist to renew Donnelly Depot Center Leases and authorize the
Mayor to sign all necessary documents. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes).

Motion ca rried.

WORKSHOP

Short Term Renta I

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to adjourn until next scheduled meeting March 16,2020
at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Ircbruary 10, 2020
Clit) Council Mccting Minutes

2



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Special Meeting on

Monday, February 24'n,2020 at 6:30 p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall and

Councilmember Bergquist present. City Clerk Clemens also present. Councilmember Henggeler
absent.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No Public Comment

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-09 Purchase of Steel Building
Equipment storage building, pre-engineered steel structure 30' X 40'.

Motion bv Daven , 2nd bv Bersouist to purchase the steel structure and pay deposit of
54,360.00. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-10 Resolution 2O2O-OO2 Surplus ltems
City to Surplus 15 plastic child chairs an dll folding chairs. Donate to the Donnelly Bible

Church.

Motion by Minshall,2nd bv Davenport to a pprove Resolution 2020-002-Surplus ltems and

donate to the Donnelly Bible Church. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
ca rried.

STAFF REPORT

AIC Conference June 10-12, 2020

F'ebruary 24, 2020
City Council Meeting Minutes



ADJOURNM ENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to adjourn until next scheduled meeting March 16, 2020
at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:04 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

February 24, 2020
City C-'ouncil Meeting Minutes



03/10/20
15:09:44

CITY OF DONNELLY
CIaim Details by Posted Date

For claims fro,|. A2/a5/20 to A3/1A/2A

Page: 1 of 9
Report. ID: AP100V

Over spent expenditure

clailrl/ Check
Line 1l

vendo! l/Nam€/
Invoice */Inv Dat€/Description

Docum.nt 9/
Llne $

Disc $
PO S Fund Olg Acct

Cash
Object PEoj Accoun!

4689 -99707E
PDF Solutions

t t141111919

4121 -991078
PDE Solutions

1 115196890s

46',75
Total

1

co 1i form Bacteria
69339 01/ 31/ 2 0 Toral

1]O ADOBE SYSTEMS INC.

02/10 /20 Pebruary Service

170 ADOBE SYSTEMS INC.

03/08/20 March Service
Iotal fo! V.ndoE:

4705 -99705E 5 A}{AZON
Repfacement Stamp Pads

7 6074642 02/19/20 Sta1p Pad Replacenent
2 5014642 02/19/20'tax

Totat for vendor:

4693 135775 999999 AMERICAN I,EGIONFRANK SPICKELMIRE
Lot Tax A;ard Fy2020

I 02712020 02/10/20 Lot Tax Award FY2020
Iot.l for Vandor;

13553S 8 ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES, INC

14.99

14.99

74 -99

14.99
29.98

17.50

15.s0
1.00

1?. S0

2, 000. 00

10
10

4110 0

41100
605
60 5

1019 0

1019 0

10

10

15

51

41r 00 620

4110 0 62A

4110 0 922

43400 550

1019 0

1019 0

1010 0

1010 0

2,000.00
2,000. 00

Coliform Bactseria
lotal for Valrdo! i

16.00
16.00

16.00

6,231 -Aa

44.00

4122 135975 12 BI,ACK MOUNTAIN SOETI{ARE
annual mai.tenance fees

7 25419 03/05/20 bm software
2 25419 03/05/20 bm softuare
3 25419 03/05/20 bm softirare

totrl !o! Vandor:

4573 135645 14 BOISE OTEICE EQUIPMENT
Copj,er Maintenance

1 IN2212480 02/03/20 copier maintenace - Eebruar
2 1N2212480 02/03/20 copier maintenace - Februar

4,054.0s
1,811.10

311.85
6,237 .OO

2g .60
13. 20

10
51
52

4110 0

4110 0

41I00

621
62t
62t

IOIOO
1010 0

r0100

10
51

4110 0

4110 0
611
611

10100
10100



03/14/24
15:09:44

CITY OE DONNELLY
CIaim Details by Posted Date

Eor Claims fron. 02/06/20 to 03/10/2A

Paget 2 af 9
Report ID: AP100V

Over spen I expenditure

CLal.n/ Clreck
I,ine *

vondo! */Nan€/
Invoice l/Inv Date/De3criptiotl

Docunent S/
Line S

Disc $
Po ll Eund Olg Acct

caah
Object Proj Account

4'723 135925 14 BOTSE OFF]CE EQUIPMENT
Copier Maintenance / Overage

'l- rN2269922 03/05/2a copier maintenace - March
2 rN2269922 03/05/20 copier naintenace - March
3 1N2269922 03/05/20 copier rnaintenace - March

Iotal fo! vando!:

86.55
39.95

6 .64
1,17 -74

3 1N2212480 02/43/20 copier maintenace

Tolal fo! Vendo!:

10
51
52

4110 0

4110 0

41100

611
611
511

IOIOO
1010 0

r0100

10
51
52

4110 0

4110 0

4110 0

624
624
624

1019 0

1019 0

1019 0

10
51
10

4 3010
43400
43010

461
463
460

1010 0

r0100
1010 0

10
51

4110 0
43400

60s
463

1010 0
1010 0

2 -24

133.14

83.99

99.9s

11.96

340.00

340.00

340.00

52 41100 611

10 44300 41s

10 44300 415

1010 0

1010 0

1010 0

4126 .99102E 20 CARBONITE
comPuter backup

1 2A20 03/10/20 computer backup
2 2a2o 03/10/20 computer backup
3 2o2A 03/10/20 conputer backup

54,50
25.20
4.19

83.99

4 683 13s655
Bi11in9

1 2001185351
2 2001186351
3 2001185351

25] CASCADE HARDWARE

25? CASCADE HARDWARE

01/42/20 snow shovel
01 / 02 / 20 Plier/screndriver
07/02/20 Drill Bit

36.99
55.9?
5.99

4710 13s93S
Billins

1 2002-19010
2 2002-79070

4588 -99708E
Irlate r Billing

7 0127 20

4709 -991058
water B111ing

1 022620

02/12/20 Keys
02/72/20 Tool Hanger

Totel for verldo!:

3. 98
-7.98

111.91

29 CITY OF DONNELLY

01/21/20 Janual:y

29 CITY OF DONNELLY

02/26/20 February

WATER

WATER

Total for v€ndor:
340.00

580.00



o3/10/20
15:09:44

ClTY OE DONNELLY
CIaim Details by Posted Date

For Claj.ms fton, 02/06/2O Lo 03/la/2A

Page: 3 of 9

Repor! ID: AP100v

over spent expenditure

C1!ilt|/ Check
Linc L

vendor I /N.ne/
Invoice f /Inv Drte/Descriplion

Docurnen! 9/
Llne S

Disc S

PO t Eund Org Acct
Caah

Obj.ct Proj Account

03/01/20 telephone-March
03/01/20 telephone-March
03/01/20 telephone-l4arch

Iot.l, lor Vandor

4690 135665 117 DETTA JAMES
p&z adminj,strator

I 02042020 A2/04/20 P&z Admin
Total for vendor:

4? 11 13594S

\ 03012020
2 03072020
3 03012020

202 CTC BUSINESS 83.71

54.39
25-07

4 .25
83 .71

420.04

420.00
420.00

1, s00.00

1,s00.00

1,500.00

7s0.00

750.00

750.00

3?5.00

375.00

375.00

315 . 00
?50.00

10
51
52

10

15

15

4110 0

4110 0

4 1100

43'1
437
431

10r00
1010 0

1010 0

4694 135785 41 DONNEI,LLY AREA CHAMBER OE
Lot Airard EY19

1 02112a20 02110/20 Chamber -Easter Egg Hunt
FY19 Lot Award -Easter Egg Hunt

totll !o! V.ndor:

4692 135?95 276 DONNELLY FARMERS MARKET
EY20 Local Option tax alrard

1 02172020 01/29/20 1ot tax award FY20
EY19 Auard - Farmers Market

Iot.l lor vandor:

4678 135675 272 DRAKE DIVERSIEIED LLC
Drinking water System Operational Services

I 581 A2/Al/24 water System Services January

4712 13595S 2?2 DRAXE DIVERSIFIED ],],C
Drinking water System Opera!ional Services

I 601 A3/Al/24 water Systetn Services February
lotaI for vando.:

51

51

41100 330

4110 0 922

4110 0 922

411-00 351

41100 351

10100

r0100

1010 0

1010 0

1010 0



03/10/20
15:09:44

CITY OE DONNELLY
Claim Details by Posted Date

Eor Claims fronl. A2/06/2a La 03/lA/20

Page: 4 of 9

Report ID: AP100v

over spent expenditure

Chim/ Check
Line *

vondo! */N.ne/
Invoic€ */Inv Dato/Descliption

DiBc S

PO # Fund Org lcct
cash

Object Ploj Account

4'728 -991OOE 305 ENABLING ELEMENTS, lNC
Broad Band Internet Service/Pump System

1 D1511?0 03/10/20 March Selvice
tot.L for Vando!:

468? -99709E 305 ENABLING ELEMENTS, INC
Broad Band Internet Service/Pump System

1 D160824 a2/70/20 February Service

4725 135955 999999 ERlCA SCHMOEGER
Security Deposlt Refund

1 30s20DDc 03/05/20 DDc unit +2

40.00

40.00

40.00

550.00

25.63

179.88

1,078.15

25.63
25 .63

40.00
80.00

51

51

10

10

10

10

41100 431

4110 0 437

22A00

43010 700

41100 620

41100 431

r0190

1019 0

1010 0

1010 0

1019 0

1019 0

6s0.00
650.00

4581 13568S
Service Charge

1 SC304 34

4684 -99112E 53 GO- DADDY
website hosting

I O1372A2O 01/ 31/ 2 0 lrebsite

Iotrl

3OO FERGUSON WATER}IORXS

0L /31 /20 Service charge
Iot.I

fo! Vcndor i

+1701

hos!ing 12 months 20
Totel foE Vendor:

179.88
179. 88

4108 110485 999999 HOME DEPOT
1 1804627551 02/25/20 Communi!y Center Light Mat

Totel lor Vando!:

85 .42
85 .42

s5 .42

66 IDAHO POWER
Eeb

4703 13581S
Powei Billing -'t 2200853329

2 220551',7988
3 2205611988
4 220561 7 988
s 2204034223
6 2201629405

02/19/20
02/t9/20
02/t9/20
02/t9/20
02/19/20
02/19/20

Gestrin Slreet Liqht
City Ha]1 / Maj.ntenance
City Hal1 / Maintenance
City Hall / Maintenance
Community Center
Kiosk / Rest Area

9 .12
103.69

41 .56
'7 .91

\26-27
'7 .11

10
10
51
52
10
10

43010
4110 0

4110 0

4110 0

4110 0

43010

476
416
476
416
476
476

1010 0
1010 0

IOIOO
10t 00
IOIOO
1010 0



o3 / )-a /20
15:09:44

CITY OF DONNELLY
Claim Details by Posted Date

Eor Claims ftai\ a2/46/20 lo 03/lO/2A

Page: 5 of 9
Reporl ID: AP100V

over spent expenditure

c1!im/ ch6ck
I,ine #

v€ndor # /N.ne/
Invoice #/Inv Dat€/Descliption

Document 9/
,.1ne $

Disc S

PO f Fund Or9 Acct
cash

Object Proj Account

I
9

10
11
12
13
14

22060',l 6560
2200223291
22019100',78
2206229271
2241365786
2241408630
2202A501',7I

a2/t9/20
a2/L9/20
02/t9/20
02/t9/20
02 /79 / 20
02/t9/20
02/19/20

Eire Pump
Water Supply
Street Lights
Main Street Lights
NW Pump
Tr:affic Control Signal
DDC

Iotrl fo,. v.ndo!:

268 .41
5.19

151 . 5?
84.69

245 .71
0. 00

49.95
1,078.15

51
5L
10
10
51
10
10

4110 0

4110 0

43010
4 3010
41100
44100
4110 0

416
416
4t5
416
4\6
900
416

1010 0

10100
1010 0

1010 0

1010 0

1010 0

1010 0

1,250.00
1,250.00

1,250.00

1,12e.28

37 A ,91

1,875.18

14.38

4'713 1359]S 155 LAKESI{ORE DISPOSAL
trash pickup service

I 02292020 02/29/20 February trash pickup
totrl fo! vcndor

| ,128 -28
L,t28.28

10

51

10

10

44100 700

41100 414

4 3 010 434

41100 431

1010 0

1010 0

1010 0

1010 0

4614 135695 80 LES SCHWAB TI RE

backhoe tire repaj.r
1 1250025106 01/16/20 backhoe

4714 135985 85 MAY HARDWARE
Bathroom Wall Plate/Community Center

7 91208? 01/30/20 wa11 Plates

Total for Vendo!:
370.97

310 .97

4691 135755 281 LORr CLEMENS
Conmunity center Table/Chairs - Costco

1 849753908 02/\l/2A 8' Tables - 4

2 849'763948 02/lL/20 chails and cart -
3 849753908 a2/11/20 tax

Total

549.99
1,119.99

105.20
1 ,876. 1g

15
15
15

4110 0

4110 0

4110 0

922
922
922

1010 0

1010 0

10100
12

Total for vondor:
14.38

1{.38

4704 13582S 999999 KEL1ER ASSOCIATES
Donne]ly Canpground STEP Tank PER

1 220006-01 02/01/20 campground Final Design
total for Vando!:



a3/ta/20
75109:44

CITY OF DONNELLY
CIaim Details by Posted Date

Eor Claims fion 02/46/20 Lo 03/1A/2A

Page: 6 of 9

Report ID: AP100V

Over spent expend-iture

Clailn/ Check
r,ine *

Vendor f /Nan€,/
Invoic€ {/Inw D.tolDcscription

Document 9/
Ll.ne $ PO j| Eund Olg lcct

Cr!h
Objoct Ploj Account

total fo! v.ndo!:

4 685 -997118 215 MICROSOET
email and software fo! office employees

1 E0100A689V 02/04/20 office 365 subscription

4685 -99?108 215 MTCROSOET
business essential enail - mayor & council members

1 E010oA5JZV 01/04/20 emaif service

4'7 75 -99144E 215 MTCROSOFT
business essential emaif - rhayor & council members

1 E010oAF4QN 03/04/20 email service

4]07 1104]S 153 MOUNTAIN WATERWORKS
WATER SYSTEM Improvement Proj ect

1 4539 01/31/20 RPR services

4697 135835 85 MCCALL DELMRY
Delivery Service

1 2020-0089 02l06/20 Meter Parts

4599 135845 154 NORTH I,AKE
Contracl Sewer Serwice

I A2A72A2O A2/ Al/ 20 CanLracL

471? 135995 154 NORTH LAKE
Contract Sewer: Service

7 A3A12a2O 03/Al/20 Co|.ttact

4 716 -99143E 216 MTCROSOET
email and softHare for office employees

1 E010oAEAPJ 03/04/2a office 355 subscription
?ota1 foa vando!:

SERVI CE 3s.00

35.00
35. 00

25,00

25.00

4L.96

41.95

37.88

37, 88

25.00

25,00
129. 8r

348.75

348.75
3{8. ?5

4,800.00

4, 800. 00

4,800.00

4, 800.00
9,600 . 00

0

0 51

10

10

10

10

60

52

52

43400 ?r0

41100 620

4 110 0 624

4110 0 624

4 110 0 624

43400 358

41100 541

41100 541

1010 0

1019 0

1019 0

1019 0

1019 0

1012 5

1010 0

1010 0

0

Tot.l for Vandor:

RECREATIONAL SEWER I

Eeb rua r y

RECREAIIONAL SEIiER 6

Iotal fo! verldo!:



03/10/24
15t09:44

CITY OE DONNELLY
Claim Detail-s by Posted Date

Eor Claims tron, A2/06/20 to 03/lA/2A

Page: ? of 9
Report ID: AP100V

Over spent expenditure

Claim/ Check
Line *

vendor {/Nan€/
Iavoice #/fnv D.t6lD€scription

Docunent S/ Diac $
PO $ Eund Org Acct

caah
Object Ploj Account

4695 135805 253 PAYETTE LAKES SKI CLUB
EY20 LOCAL OPTION TAX AWARD - Donnelly Ski Bus

I 0271202a 02/Lr/20 Donne]Iy Ski Bus
Iotrl fo! V.trdor

1,400.00
1,400. 00

1,400.00

53.94

101.11

101.11

15 41100 922 1010 0

47 02 135855 115
Chemical Labels

1 18909 02/19/20
2 18909 02/19/20

Corrosive Decals
LabeIs

Tot.1 for Vandot:

2t.98
31.96

53

51
51

43400
43400

462
462

1010 0

1010 0

10
51
52

41100
4110 0

4110 0

505
605
605

1010 0

1010 0

1.01 0 0

10
51
52

41100
41100
4110 0

60s
605
505

1010 0
1010 0

1010 0

ROCXY MOUNTAIN S IGNS

199 SHRED-]T

94

45?9 13570S
shredding service

1 8129035209
2 97290352A9
3 81290352C9

O1/22/20 shredding - December
01/22/20 shredding - Decehber
01/22/2A shredding - Dece,nber

65.73
30. 34

5. 04

4?18 13600S
shredding service

1 8129253810
2 8129253910
3 8129253810

4682
Fue I

1

2
3
5

199 SHRED-IT

02/22/20 shredding - rebruary
02/22/20 shredding - February
02/22/24 shredding - Eebluary

Total fot Vcndo!:

13571S 120 SINCLAIR ELEET TRACX (STINKER)

13601S 120 SINCLAIR ELEET TRACX (STlNXER}

65.r3
30.34

5. 04
202 ,22

01312 0 01/31/20 Backhoe
013720 A7 / 31/ 2A Skid sleer
013720 a1/ 31/ 2a Dodge 3500
01312 0 01/ 31/ 2 0 Credit

533.57
386 .82
113.0?
-7.42

10
10
10
10

4 3010
4 3010
43010
4 3010

482
482
481
481

1010 0

10100
1010 0

10100

4124
Eue 1

1

2

3

02292020 02/29/20 Backhoe
02292020 a2/29/20 Skid Steer
02292020 A2/29/20 Dodge 3500

7,126.44

422.57

l't2.34
155.76

96 .29

10
10
10

43010
43010
43010

482
482
481

1010 0

IOIOO
1010 0



a3/10/20
15:09:44

CITY OF DONNELLY
Claim Details by Posted Date

Eor claims fron 02/06/20 to 03/lO/20

Page: 8 of 9

Report IDr AP100V

over spent expenditure

Clrim/ Check
,,ine *

vendor l/N!lne/
Involco */Iav Datc/Doscriplion

Document S/ Disc $
PO l Fund Olg Acct

caah
Objoct Proj Account

6 02292024 02/29/20 Credi,t
1 ,548 . 6t

10

10

51

10

43010 481

41100 530

41100 520

41100 340

1010 0

1010 0

r0100

1010 0

4680 13s72S 150
Internet Services

1 012320 0L/ 23 / 20
2 012320 0t/23/20
3 012320 0t/23/20

i n te rne t- Dec /,ra n
internet- DeclJan
internet- DeclJan

54.40
25.11

4.19

4676 135735 122 STAR NEAS
annual road and slreet publication

1 54525 01/31/20 road and street pub
Iotrl fo. Vandor:

10
51
52

41100
41100
41100

43',7

431
43',7

1010 0

1010 0

r0100

L0
51
52

4110 0

4110 0

4110 0

43',7

431
43',7

10100
1010 0

1010 0

S PARKL I GH1'

Total for Vendo!:

Total fo! Vendor:

Totaf for vendor:

83.?0

83.10

11-O0

65.00

65.00

55.00

945.00

150.99

'7 ',7 . a0
77.00

4120 136025 150 SPARKTTGnT
I nlernet Services

7 02222024 02/22/24 inteEnet-Eeb/Mar
2 a2222020 02/22/2A intetnet-Eeb/Mar
3 A2222024 02/22/20 internet-Eeb/Mar

Iotrl for vandoa l

54.40
25.11

4.79
167 . {0

4706 135895 163 STATE OE IDAHO - BOL
Bruce Dyrud Renewal License 2020

1 DWTl-19401 A2/20/20 renewal License
Bruce Dyrud

4700 135865
City Engineer

1 190531-4

219 T. O. ENGINEERS

02l11/20 Engineering Transpor lat ion P

Total for Vendo! i

945.00
9,15. 00

4596 135875 23? USA BLUE BOOK
Sa fet y Supplies-Apron/Face ShieId/GIoves

1 136456 02/05/20 Safety Supplies
2 136456 02/05/20 Eteiqbt

128.55
22-44

150. 99

5t
51

43400
43400

463
463

1010 0

10100



03/10/24
15:09:44

CIIY OE DONNELLY
Claim Details by Posted Date

For Clains tton' 02/06/20 Lo 03/lA/20

Page: 9 of 9

Report ID: AP100V

Over spent expe.diture

c1!lm/ check
Lina ll

vendor l/Nane/
Involce */Inv D.te/De3cliption

Docunent S/
Lino S

Diac S

PO I !'und Org Acct
Ce!h

ObJect ProJ Account

4701 135885 208 WEST CENTRAL MOUNTAINS ECONOMIC
EY20 Local Option Tax Award
City Econonic Development Eund

s,000.00

195.00

195.00

345.00

FY20 02/24/20 EY20 Award WCEDC a,000.00
F\2A O2/2A/20 City Eunds 2,000.00

Tot.l !o! Vandor: 5,000.00

4617 13574S
Lega I Services

2 2024-Ja.)

1

2
15
i0

10

10

41100
4110 0

922
32t

10100
IOIOO

209 YORGASON ],AI,I OTFICES Pl,LC

02/ 03/20 Misc. Phone/Email Correspond

209 YORGASON LAII OEEICES PLLC

411- 0 0 320

4110 0 320

1010 0

1C100

4721 136035
Legal Services

2 2O2A-Eeb A3/02/2A Misc. Phone/EmaiL Correspond 345.00
Total for v€ndo!: 540. O0

il of C1aims 54 Total: 39,859.87
Totel Electlonic Cl,aitls 1,201.19

TotalNon-ElectlonicCl.irna 38658.68
*r This report
aclually posted in

by Claim Posted Date, ,hich is a systsem generated field that always shous the date on which the Clain ,as
the systen. If a Claim was cancefled and re-posted, the posted date will shoi, as of the date it ras re-posted



03/os/20
15:52:54

CIfl OF DONNEI,LY

Statenent of ExlEnditule - Buclget vs. Actual RepoEt

Fo! the A.counting Period: 2 / 20

Page: 1 of 8

Feport IDr 8100

10 GENERA!

Account object
OriqlnaL Cu!!.nt Aw.il.ble t

APPropltltion Applopliltion Alpropri.ation Comttted

41OOO GENERB! COVERMiIEIi|:T

/t1010 Personnel
110 office wages

111 Council raaqe6

112 Mayo! raages

210 gealth
211 Vision

230 pER.sr

2s0 uuel'Plo!@nt lnsurance
260 Eorke.s coqEnsati6n

Acc6uht T6taI:

220 Social Security/Medicar.

2,41L.75
780.00
250.00

395.25
0.00

26{.01
364.38
18.15

o. oo

2t.1t
4,518.25

12,194 .90
3,900.00
1,300. OO

425.O2

-2aa.09
1,353.7a
1, 958.88

39.15
0.00

233.55

21,461.15

{.o?5,50
2,761.OO

2, OO0.O0

765.00
t1, t20 .90
L,122.L9

6.30
1,388.6?

396.07
o. oo

543.85
2,37O.84

0.00
7?.00
0.oo
0.00

25.83

820.35

171.38
o.oo

308.50
0.00

535.36
309.50

-32.5L
32,072.77

37.911.00
9,360.00
3,120.00
9, OO0. O0

29s.00
3,755. O0

5,850.00
279.OO

127.00
665.00

70, {O2.OO

37, 9{1. OO

9,360.00
3,120.00
9,000.00

295.OO

3,755.00
s,960.00

219.OO

L27.OO

665.00
70, a02.00

25,442.7O
5, {60.00
1.420.00
8,174 ,98

543.09
2,401,.26
3,9Ot.12

239.85

12?.00

431.45
{8,540.85

33r
42 1

42 I

-84 t
36i
33t
1{t

35t
31 t

41100 Addnistration
310

320

321

330

340

341

4L4

416

r31
136

437

s10

520

530

550

551

552

605

611

513

6t4
615

620

62!
930

Audit a Accountinq Sepices
Attohey/Lga1 Fees

Econ@ic Dewe!,otrcnt
coDtlact - Pleing I zonirg

Pa3s th4 Chargea
solid naste coll,ection

cj'ty Ball Repair E uaint
ceU Phone l6yor/r4aintensc.
rel€Phone, Telecruications
Insurance - Liability

Pubt icatioDs- Nexspapcr
t.ave1 Reiibulsed
Traininq 3 EducatioDa
lileals r Entertai.rhent
office supplies
Copier Vaintenace

Softsate Maintenance rees
Reconciliation Disc!€pancies

Accout Tota,I:

o.o0
195.00

2,000.00
{20.00
9a5.00

-399.00
o.o0

219.46
45.12
o.00

54.40
0.00
o.oo

77,OO

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
43.23

29.60

0.00
0.00
0.00

261.83

0.00
0.00

{,031.3{

4, 015.OO

8,000.00
2.000.00
3,600.00

15,000.00
0.00
0.00

{, soo. oo

3i 700.00
1.500.00
1, 600. OO

4,112.O0
1,000,0o

900.00
1,500.00
1,500. o0

250.00

2,500.00
500.00
500.00
700.00

3, OO0. O0

2,000. oo

4,500. OO

0.00
67,558.00

0.50
5,233.00

0.00
2,835.00

579.10

-1,122.t9
-5.30

3,111.33
3,303.93
1.500.00
1, 056.15
2,311_12
1.000.00

823.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

221_17

|,679.55
324.62

500.00
391.50

3,0o0.00
1, { 63. 6{

{,190.40
32.61

35, r195.23

100 r
35r

100 r
2L\
96t

31 r
11 t

3aI
50t

10t
33t
3{i

Account Group rotal
42000 Public safety

42000 Public safety
900 Pub1ic safety

Account rotal
3,000.00
3,000.00

3.000.00
3, 000.00

3,000.00
3,000.00

0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00

A..ounL Gr6uD Total 0. oo 0.00 3,000.00 3,O00.O0 3,000.00

YfD

a, 0r 5. o0
g,0oo. o0

2,00o. o0

3, 600. Oo

15, OOO.0O

0.00
0.00

4,500. o0

3. ?00. o0

1,500.00
1,600.00
a,142. oo

1,000. o0

900.00
1.500.00
1,500.00

250.00

2,500. Oo

500.00
500.00
100.00

3,000. o0

2,000.00
4,500. O0

0.00
57,568. O0

8,549.60 53,93a.92 13?,9?0.00 137,97O.00 84,036.08 39 t



2ofa
810o

Account object
curlent Available *
APt lopliatioh Approp.iation comittedYTD

A.couDt Group aotal:
44000 otllER

44100 Parks lnd Recleation
117 P.rk ( Rec tlages

119 ,rirPort lraint Bages

210 s.lLth
220 Soci.l Secutity/Me.tic.le
230 PEnSr

250 lrneqrlolrleut Insurance
250 tlorke!! Cqrpensati.on
290 D.nt.I
438 city Palk Iltl'.ow6ents
450 Raquet Court Uaintenace
451 Cupground/Boatatock uaiDtenlnce
452 clty Palk MaiDtenance
453 Ralt lrea/Kiosk lraintenance
460 S@lr Tools, Eqri!.En
?00 c.pital llproverents
900 Public safety

3e2.91
3,246,02

462.L3
2AO-70

323 . t5
2't .62
o.o0

28.88
0.00

253.15
0.00
0.o0
o.o0

370.97
0.00

39r.00
0.00
5.99

36.99
0.00

105.65
L, O20 .39

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

25 .63
0.00

1,OL9.22

6.351.66
1!..064. ?5

1, t5l. a9

L,332.11
1,613.58

186. {5
0.00

122.L1
0.00

1,300. {9
9, { 15. 7r.

o.o0
80.68

,.,581.09
0.00

61{.00
0.00

8r.?8
??.oo
0.00

7 69 .19
1,020.39

510.48
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,911.95
?1,569.50

LL2,594.21

29,114. OO

L2,454.OO

1,626.OO

3,227 -OO

5,200.00
700.00

1,192.00
554.00

1,000.00
4,500.00

1r,5O0. OO

8.000. o0

5.000.0o
3,100.00

14,0?7.00
2,000. oo

5,500.00
2.500,00

500.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
4,0o0.00
1,00o. o0

100.00

150.00
500.00

17,500. O0

?5,300. O0

238,494.00

29, ?18.00
,.2, a5{. O0

1,626.OO

3,221.OO

5,200.00
700.00

1,192. OO

554.OO

1,000.00
4,500.00

1?,500. O0

8. OO0. Oo

5,000. oo

3,100.00
Lrl,077.00
2,000. o0

6,500.00
2.500.00

500.00
14, O0O.0O

1, O00.00

4, OO0. oo

1, OO0. O0

100.00
150.00

500.00
17.500. O0

75.300.00
238,898.00

23,366.24
L,349.25
5,6?1.11
1.894.55
3,545.12

513,54

1,192.0O
431.83

1.000.00
3,199.51
a, oa4 .29

8,000.00
4,9L9.32

1.518.91
1{,0??.00
1,3a6.00
6, s00.00
2,412.22

423.00

14,00o.00
230.81

2,979.5L
159.52

100_ 00

150.00
s00.00

14,588.05

3,730.50
\26,3O3.79

21 a

89t
26\
!11 I
3tt
21 t

22 I

29t
54r

2\
51 r

31 t

15t

26t
5tt

95t

1,019.22 1L2,594.21 238,898.00 238,898.00 126,303.?9 4? r

o. oo

o. oo

0.00
o,00
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.o0
0.00

1,250.00
0.00

812.43
52.50

15a.35
10.75
58.20

120.02

0.00
9,611

0.00
1{.36

106.00

39.57
0.00
0.oo

1,250.00
40.00

22 , 520 .0O

3,600.00
3,960,0O
1,131.00
2,?01.00

1?2.00
915. O0

297 . OO

11.000. o0

2,000. oo

6,500.00
1,000.0o

900.00
2, 000.00

85,000.00
3,000. oo

22,620. OO

3,600.00
3,950.00
1,731.00
2,1Ot. OO

172.O0

916.O0

297 . OO

11.000.00
2. O0O.0O

5,500.00
1,000.00

900.00
2,000. o0

45,000. o0

3,000. oo

2!,747.57
3,5117.50

3,805.65
L,660.21
2,612.8O

-548.02
916.00

247.35
11.000.00

1.985.64
6,394.00

960.43

900.00

2.000.00
83.750. O0

2,960.00

1t

2l
{19 t

3t

1t
2*

1t
1t

03/05/20
15:52:5!

CtiI OF DOIfNEI,I,Y

Stat@nt of ExlEDditure - Budget w!. Actual ReIDrt
Eo! the Accosting Pe!lo.l: 2 / 20

10 GENEA.AL

43OOO Pt blj.c rlorl(s
{3010 Ro..t! .nct Stteets

116 Eo.& & stleet l{a9e5
118 Snox i.mv.l Eageg
210 BG.lth
220 soc j..l security/tredicate
230 PERSI

250 Unerqrlo]rent InsuraDce
250 tlorkGrs Conpeusation
290 D.ntal
340 Contract ,,.bor
{15 ElGctric a C.s
,129 SDd Buova1 lilaiDtenance
{3O no.d r Stleet iaaitrtenece
{32 Butlcring R€psirs a l.ai!te.ec.
434 Equip. Mairtainace
435 EguiFEnt IEase Pa!@nt
454 srleet scape
455 Sideeall(, Curb, Gutter uaintenance
{60 SUII rools, EquiFEn
451 Shot, Mlsc supplies
{70 Dult AbatemDt
{81 Eue]' for Piekup
482 D1e!el, - trinte!
443 Die!.l - sl,m!
520 Du.! r Fees

530 PublicatioDs- NexspaF!
553 clothing Reiribuls@nt
?00 Clpit.I tuprowdents
9?0 6r.nt Ekpense

Accoat Aotal:



03/03/2o
15:52:54

CIIY OF DONNE!,'iY

State@lt of Erpendj,tule - Budget v!. Actu.I RetDrt
Fo! the &cou.tiDg Peliod: 2 / 20

Page: 3 of a

ietErt ID: 4100

].0 GENERAI,

Account objecr !tD
Cu!.ent Avail.bl.
iFPlopliation AFpropri.tion Comitted

921 HucLlebe!ry Tlot Exp

925 Aiport rraintenance
Ac.ount r6t.l:

0.00
o.o0

1.2s0.0O

0.00
500.63

3.888.46

2, s00. oo

1, OO0.0O

150,897.O0

2,5O0.00
1,000. o0

150/ 89?.0O

2,500.00
499.31

1,1?,008.54
50t
3t

4/t300 Depot
{14 Solid t{aste ColLection
4r,5 llateE ed Sere!
{16 Electric a Gas

{32 auj.lding Ret,ails I t.Int.n&ce
960 Soli,d naste tlansfer Slte Td

Account Iot.l:

0.00
1,?05.00

o. oo

0.00
0.00

1,705.00

1, 600. oo

4,100. oo

200.00
2,000.00

500.00
8, r100. oo

1,500.00
4,1O0.00

200.00
2.00o.00

500.00
8, {00. o0

1,600.00
2,395.00

200.00
2,0o0.00

500.00

5,595.00 20r

o.00
3{O.00

0. o0

0.00
0.00

340.00

1,590.00
17,15a. a2

5,593. il6

t72,L21 .59
L59,297 . OO

539,155.00
159,297 .OO

539,165.00
153,703.54
367,043.41 32*

Account Groul, To!a1:
Fund Tolal:



03/05/20
15:52:s{

CIfY OF DONNEIiLY

Stat@nt of Er(Petrditule - Budget w!. Actual Report
Fo! th. AccountinE Peliod: 2 / 20

4ola
8100

15 16T FUND

Account object vrD
Cutlent Awai,la!,1e t
Apl,ropriation Applopriation Comdtted

41OOO GENERA! GOVERNME T

41l,OO Adnl,nistration
922 bcal Option Tar Expense

923 Lt - Eirevolks
Ac.ount Total:

L2,4O2 .36
0.o0

L2.402.35

21,O34,36
?.000.00

31,03a.35

86,soo.00
0.00

46,500.00

86,500. Oo

0.00
85,500.00

62,465.64

-7,000.00
55,465.6{

2Al

36 I

Account Group Iotal:
Fund rotal:

!2,402.36
L2,102.36

31,034.36
31, 03{.36

86.500.00
86, 500.00

86,500.00
a6r 50o. oo

55,465.64
55,455.54

36t
36r



03/o5/2O
15:52:54

CIA! OF DONNEI,LY

st.tehent of ErpGn.lttule - Budg€t v!, Actua.l REpolt
For the Accountj,ng Peliodr 2 / 20

Page: 5 of a

51 I{AIER

Accoun! objecc YID
Curlcnt Availalle t
.Appropliation Appropriation Comitted

41OOO GENER]i.!, GOVERNIiENT

{1010 Persom.l
1,10 Office xages
111 Co6cil rl.ge5
112 t ayo. traEes

115 nateE a Ser.! waEes

210 geaLth

1,113.13
360.00
120.00

1,158.3{
324.L2
210, {9
265.80

17.10
0.00

20.26
3,59O -24

5, ?68.5r,
1, aoo. oo

600.00
a,60\.77
2 t aol .1s
L,243.02
L,592.71

{96.30
o.o0

150.13
22,591.22

17,511. O0

4,32O .OO

1,440.0O
1s, ?30. o0

7,010.00
2,9LL.OO

1,512. OO

249.OO

541. O0

!183.00

54,837.00

17.51r..00
4,320.00
1, 440. O0

15, r30.00
7,010. OO

2, 911.00
1,542 . OO

249.O0

541.00
483.00

s{,837. O0

L1,142.19
2,520,OO

aa0.00

7,724.23
4,5O4.25

L,621 .94

2,949.26

-211.30
5{!.00
332.47

32,L12.7e

31{.00
2, O00.00

125.00
!t,3?5.00

9,351.96
4.592,50
6,192.00

2a0.oo
3{7.57
500.00

1, {59.75
461. t0
575.00

900.00

6?5.00

830.25

214-OO

52s.00
1,000.00

2s0.00
4,80? . r.1

199.5r

31,190.00
7L,121.18

33r
a2r

55r
3{r

35t
199 r

31 r
a1 r

86r

9{r
3t

29 I
38t

58t

a3t
65i

33r
17t
2al

3t
95t

20t

220 Social seculity/uedicale
230 PERSI

2sO unerplo)rent lDsurance
260 !lo!ke.s corp€nsatlon
290 Dental

Accout total:

! 1100

310 Audit t Accolnting Sedj'ces
320 Attomey/IEEaI Fees

351 Mlintenance Contracto!
360 water Clp€rato!
414 Solid tlaste collection
{16 Electlic ( Gas

435 EquiP@nt Irase PaF€nt
435 CeU Phone rrayo!/Uaintcnsnce
437 telephone. T.I.comunications
441 FueL !o! Pickup
51O hsurance - liabj.Iity
520 Dues r FeeE

530 Publications- Nevspatxr
550 lravel Reiribur3ecl
551 rraininE r Educationa
505 office suppLj,es
611 copie. Laintenance

615 Glant rari.tinq
520 Softvare - Nex

521 Softsare Uaintenance rees
810 aond PayneDts

910 Depleciati.on
Acco'rnt total:

0.00
0.00

3?5.00

0.00
0. oo

521.\1
0.00
0.00

55.11
0.00
0.00

65.00

0.00
0.00
0. oo

30.3{
13.20

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,620.46
0.00

5,696.25

1r 841.00

0.00
1,875. O0

125.00
3,908,04
2,199 _50

0.00
0.00

412.43
o.0o

\,o91.25
838.90

0.00
0.00

325.00
L69.7s

66.OO

o.00
0.00
0.00

t42 .89
4 , 620 .46

0.00
r4,314.22

2,195.O0
2,0o0.00
2,000. o0

4,500.00
13,25O.O0

7 ,392. OO

5,492.OO

240.00
820- 00

500,00
2,554. OO

1,300. oo

575.00
900.00

1,000. o0

1,000.00
280.00
525_O0

1r 0o0. o0

250.00
4,950.00
4,42O _ OO

31,190. O0

89.?43.00

2,195. O0

2.000.00
2,000.00
4,500.00

13,260. O0

1 .392. OO

6,492.OO

240.00
820-00
500.o0

2,554.O0

1,300.00
575.00
900.00

1,000.00
1,000 _ 0o

280.O0

525.00
1, O00.00

250 _ 00

rr,950.00

4,820. O0

31,190.00
89,743.00

Accout Group Total:
42OO0 Pubt ic Safety

42000 Public safety
900 Public saf.ty

Accost total:

9,246.52 1L,0L2.44 144,580.00 14{,580.O0 103,56?_56 2A \

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.o0

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

Ac.ost Gloup rotali 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00

125.00
125.00



03/05/20
15:52:s4

CITY OT DONNEI,I,I

Staterent of ExFbditule - audget vs. Actual Repott
For the accountinE P€riod: 2 / 20

P.9. 6of8
al00

accouht object YTD

Curlent av.Ilabl,e t
At plopriation Applopli.tion CoGitted

43000 Public Forts
l3ao0 fl.te! sy8t6

{33 Acpails E Uaint to taator
43{ Eguip. rraintainace
t62 chaical5
{63 Snall tools and 6upp1i€! fot raatet
560 {o!ts
?10 Moter Equilrent Puscharcd

Account rotal:

153.89
100.00

L,2O9 .46
322 .21
154,03

4,582 ,6A

6,532.21

?,500. OO

1,000.00
5,500.00
7,425. O0

1,514.00
5,000.00

28,343.00

7,500. O0

1, O0o. oo

5,500.00
7,825.00
1,514. O0

5,00o.00
28,343.0O

0.o0
o.o0

53.9,!
201.96

16. OO

35.00
312.90

7,336.11
900.00

1,290.51
1,5O2.19
1.363. t?

111.32

21,810.73

Account cloup aota],:
l\nd total:

312.90
9,599 .12

6,532.27
47,544 _71

28,3{3.00
173,0{8.0O

28,343. O0

173,0{8.0O
21,810.?3

L23,5O3.29
23t
27t

2t
10*
22t

92t
23*



03/05/20
15:52:54

CITY O' DONNEI,IY

Stat€rent of Extanditur. - Budget ws. Actu.I Report
ro! the Accouting pe!j.od: 2 / 20

?ota
B100

52 SEh'ER

a.count object IID
Original Cullent Available *

App.opriation nppropriation AplrEol,llatio. Comitted

41OOO GENEF,TI- GO\IE.RNI.IEIf,T

{1010 Personnel
110 Office waEes

111 coun.ilages
112 llayor llages
115 llate! a Seee! ttages
210 lealth
220 social seculitylMcdicare
230 PEF,SI

250 Unelplotrent In6ulance
260 t.o!ke!s Conpensation
290 D.hta1

Account rotal:

185.12
60.o0
20,oo
24.22

34.50
22.L6
30.89
1.58
0.o0
2.1S

380.62

o.o0
0.00
0.00
7 .97
o. oo

{.19
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,800.00
5.0{
2.20
0.00
0_ 00

0.o0
r1,361.65

o. oo

9.181.05

960.09
300.o0
100.00
L25-25
215.99

L!3.12
755 .52

62.90
0.o0

13.51
2,O55.98

2, 919.00
720. OO

240.O0

3,432.O0
1,590. O0

735.00
1,149.00

{7.00
116.00
150.00

11,208. O0

2,9L9.0O
720.00
240.00

3 | 132 -OO

1, 690.00
?35.00

1,1{9. O0

47,00
116.00
r60. o0

11,208.0O

1,954.91
420.O0

140.00

3,306. ?5

L,411.0\
62t,28
9a3. a8

-15.90
116.00

1,t 6.4 9

9,151.02

33r
42*
12t

13t
15r

134 *

1ar

41100

310 Audit a Accounting Se*ices
320 Attorney/IEgal Eees

340 Contract rabo.
415 El,ectric r ca3
{35 F€uildent IEa3e Pa)@nt
437 Telephone, Teleco8uications
481 fuel foE PicLup
510 hsurahce - ti.bility
520 Dues e Feeg

530 PlblicatioDs- Nef,spatEr
541 Uonthly Senice Agle@ut-M,SD
505 offj.ce suppries
611 Copier rraintena.ce

620 softBare - Nev

621 softDare lraint€nance Fees

810 Bond Palhent6
91O Depreciation

Account total:

313.50
0.00
0.00

56,33
0-00

41.99
o.o0

182 .31
0.00
0.00

24,000. OO

24.25
11.00
0.o0
0.00

4.361.6s
0.00

29,018.90

31r1.00

1,000. o0

3,200.00
535.00

3,3{a. O0

L2A.OO

74.00
365,00
30.o0

100.00

57.600.00
250.00
85.00
40,00

125.00
997.O0

4. 582. O0

35,659.0O
108,575.00

314.00
1,000.00
3.200.00

535.00
3?348.00

124.00
'78.O0

355.00
30.00

100.00
5?, 600. O0

250.00
85.00
80.00

125.00
99?,00

1,682.OO

35.659.O0
r08,576.00

0.50
1.000.00

3.200.00
174.67

3,3118.00

46.01

?8.00

L52.53

30.00
100.00

33,600.00
221.75

?{.00
80.00

125.00
973.19

320.35
35,6s9.00
?9,557.10

100 r

11 I

33r

50t

a2\
11 r
13r

2l
93t

27*

Accourt Group lotal
ru.d total

9,561.67
9,561.67

31.07s.88
31, 0?5. 88

119,784.00
119,784.00

119, ?84. O0

119,781t.00
aa,1oa.12

aa,?oa.!2
26t
26 I



03/05/20
15:52:54

CITY OF DONNEIJ,Y

Statere.t of ExpeDditule - Budget vs, Actual Repo.t
For the Accosting pcriod: 2 / 20

Page: 8 of a

Report ID: 8100

60 IIATER S'SI.EM IMPROVEI'IENT FUND

Accoun! object vaD

original Cuffent Awailable t
Approprlation Appropriatio. Comitted

41OOO GENEA,A' GOVERNUENI

{110O A{tdnistt.tion
354 Grant &tninistrato!

Ac.ount !r6ta1:
o.o0
0.00

9,000.0o
9,000.00

o

o

-9.000.00
-9,000.00

0.00
0.oo

00

oo

0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.0o -9,000.00Accounr crouP Tota!.:
{3000 Public rork3

{3{O0 xate! Systeh
355 Additional seNices
357 Engineering - Bi.Iding r Negotiatioh
358 !{ater Systu Construction

A.cout totrl:

0.00
0.00

348.75
344.?5

a,103.25
8, 166. 94

141,29'1.75
160,86?.94

o.o0
o.o0

530,200.00
530,200.00

o.00
0.00

530,200.00
530,200.0O

-4,403.25
-8,165.94

345,9O2.25

369,332.06
27*
30r

&count croul, lotal:
Frrnd Total:

3!r8.?5
348.?5

15O,451 .91
169,857.9!

530,200. o0

530,200.00
359,332.05
360,332.06

30r
32\

530,200.00
530,200.00

19,O11.O2 451,544.48 1,{{8,597.00 1,!48,69?.OO 991.O52.52 31 r



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-11

MeetingDate 0311612020

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Trash Bill Dispute-194 Soulh Main Street

Deparment Approvals Originalot
of

Supporlet

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Lake Shore Disposal stopped the service to 194 South Main Street in June of20l9. Stated that there was an

issue with a dog at said location.

Resident is disputing the City Utilities bill for the months that trash was not collected, in the amount of 597.03

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-12
MeetingDate 0311612020

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Water Bill Dispute-268 Halferty Street

Departmenl Approvals lnitisls 0riginotor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk./Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

In July 2019 the owner of 268 Halferty Street seen an increase in the Utility Billing. After looking
through the readings it was determined that there was a possible leak. The City Water Maintenance

Operator and the Owner went to the location. The meter was tested and found to be working properly. It
was suggested that the leak was somewhere between the City Meter and the residence. The water was

then shut off.

There is a balance due that is being disputed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 169 Halferty Street

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-13

MeetingDate 0311612020

Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolulion 2020-003
Fair Housing Month Proclamation

De?ortt te t ,4pprordls Originatot

SulrDorler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING
SOURCE:

N/A

TIMELINE:

The City proclaims April to be Fair Housing Month annually.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt ond AuthoriTe Mayor lo sign Resolulion2020-003 Fair Housing Month Proclamation

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Initiqts

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



CITY OF DONNELLY RESOLUTION 2O2O-OO3

FAIR HOUSING MONTH PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, April2020 marks the 52nd anniversaryof the passage of Title vlll of the civil Rights
Act of 1968, commonly known as the Federal Fair Housing Act; and

wHEREAS, the ldaho Human Rights commission Act has prohibited discrimination in housing
since 1969; and

WHEREAS, equal opportunity for all-regardless of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial
status or national origin-is a fundamental goal of our nation, state and city; and

wHEREAS, equal access to housing is an important component of this goal-as fundamental as the
right to equal education and employment; and

WHEREAS, housing is a critical component of family and community health and stability and

WHEREAS, housing choice impacts our children's access to education, our ability to seek and
retain employment options, the cultural benefits we enjoy, the extent of our exposure to crime
and drugs, and the quality of health care we receive in emergencies; and

WHEREAS, the laws of this nation and our state seek to ensure such equality of choice for all
transactions involving housing; and

WHEREAS, ongoing education, outreach and monitoring are key to raising awareness of fair
housing principles, practices, rights and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, only through continued cooperation, commitment and support of all ldahoans can
barriers to fair housing be removed;

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 2020
to be

FAIR HOUSING MONTH

ln the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho.

PASSED by the City Council this day of 2020.

Susan Dorris, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treas u rer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-14
Meeting Date 0311612020

169 Halfeny Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolulion 2020-004 Arbor Day Proclamation

Deparlmenl Approvals lnitials 0rigin or

Sulrt orter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: N/A
FANDING
SOURCE:

N/A

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Each year the City proclaims a day to celebrate Arbor Day. We would like to suggest proclaiming

Apfl 24,2020 as City of Donnelly Arbor Day. A celebration with the Donnelly Elementary School is

planned.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt and AulhoriTe Mayor to sign Resolution 2020-005 Arbor Day Proclamation

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 169 Halfbrty Street



CITY OF DONNELLY RESOLUTION 2O2O-OO4

WH EREAS, ln 1.872, ) Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agricultu re that a

special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS, the Holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a

million trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, lower our
heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the ai1 produce orygen and provide

habitat for wildlife, and

WHEREAS, tTees are a renewable resource giving up paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our flres
and countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business

areas, and beautify our community, and

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclalm April 24,

2020 as Arbor Day in the City of Donnelly and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant and care for trees to gladden the heart and promote the
well-being of this and future generations.

PASSED by the City Council this _ day of 2020.

Susan Dorrls, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/l reasurer

ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, trees, whereverthey are planted, are a source ofjoy and spiritual renewal.



AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-15

Meeting Date 0311612020

Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 20-005 LI4CAP Lease Agreement
Renewal

Departmenl Approyals lnitials Originalor
of

SupDorlet
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING
SOURCE:

N/A

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The City has a land lease with Westem Idaho Community Action Program for property that the WICAP
building is on. This was a 25 year lease 1995-2020, at $10.00 per year. WICAP would like to renew the

existing lease.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY RESOLUTION No.2020-005

A RESOLUTION APPROVIGN A LEASE BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF DONNELLY AND THE
WESTERN IDAHO COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC., MAKING CERTAIN FINDINCS OF
FACT; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CLERK TO EXECUTE AND ATTEST SAID LEASE;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Donnelly City Council hereby makes the following findings in support of a decision to
renew the lease of certain property for a term of twenty-five (25) years, a copy of the original lease is
attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, WICAP provides a valuable service to the area and the community by fumishing to the
children the services and benefits ofthe "Head Start" program sponsored by the federal govemment; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the lease was to provide land upon which WICAP built and constructed quarters
wherein to conduct pre-school classes and to prepare and serve meals for children under the "Head Start"
program sponsored by the federal govemment, and to engage in such other related activities that are
permitted or required under the "Head Start" program, and to park and provide storage for school buses

used in the transportation of children served by the program; and

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby further finds that to continue to lease property that is not needed

exclusively for City purposes to an organization in need of said property for the education and benefit of
children is the best management ofthe property.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and Council of the Ciry of Donnelly, Idaho:

Section l. That the original lease by and between the City of Donnelly and the Westem Idaho
Community Action Program, Inc., a copy of which is attached as Exhibit "A," is hereby renewed upon the

same terms and conditions for an additional twenty-five-year period.

Section 2. That the Mayor and City Clerk be, and they are hereby respectively authorized to execute

and attest to said proposed lease on behalfofthe City of Donnelly.

Section 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Adopted and approved this _ day of March 2020

CITY OF DONNELI-Y. IDAHO

Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Mavor Susan Dorris

WHEREAS, such property is not now or in the foreseeable future needed exclusively for City purposesl
and



PPOFOSiI rOR i LEASE

{hE Ur:dErSiEAEd, WESTER}I IDAiIO CCr'Ifl]I{ITY ACTION PROGR.III, I}IC. ,an Icaho corpor:.r,ion. here:r-a!te, ,;i:;i;e to as LLsseL.'ii6p-"'"I"
!g -the C1'."I of Donnelly. a :ounrcipii-"5iior"t:.o" of Lbe State ofIdaho. as Lessor. hereinafter t;i;;;ec-i;-as tne CitT. to eater
1nto glr Agreeuent !or a lease ot ci iii:_n-propertl.es b,erea!terdescrj-bed upon the ter:rs anc co::ariion"- rlieilatter ser torth..

It is the i!.tention herfeot to ser out the proposcd agreement!or. a 1ease. lncLudlng the corrdiiioni-oi-iu. olirqitror. ;?-;;;h-party as well as Lhe ieguirenuni"-ioi i}re-crosifi"oi-""cn- *-"transactlon. ft.ls docunent, ir acii!t,id-d u" crty ii-io serreas the lease.

#T,r"L:-
, Rg lrenises: Tbe_ Clty ha3 lee s:rnp1e tltle to the here<r,nf terd.e:crl'bed prernises. Th.e pieuise-- to be- liesed lererrnaer-iie--descri|ed on Exhilj.t I atiaced hereto. rni attacnea aii.iipti.oosha1l hereixaff,er be referled to as ;T::e-Ficperly.

ANT]CLE II
Reo e3eatat lons a Far lhe Per ti es

enta Li ari Var:an the Cltv: The ClLyrepreseats and 'mtrraals lo Lessee as f olLoqs :

ReDresenLeti ons and -qarrant i es of Le 9ee teseee represealsand varrant,sJo the City a3 follolIs:

. - (a) The city is a ntmicipal corporatloa o! tbe state of rdabo.Culy organized. .'rslid:.y exlsti::g aaa':.a gooA siadlng-"ilei-ti"-lars of the State of ldaho.

(b) Ttre executioa ard del:very.of this aqrceaeat by tbe City.
1ad-t!r? pertorrrnsg ol lhe transacilon as coaienplateA herifa,--hgllrarrS.tha e:ecutio+ ?F delivery ot irre feasi, taveJiia ,iufyauthorlzed Py qff regulsLte actions'ar.rt pioceeA:.nfs, in"i,ra:."g tn,actlou of the C:ty Corrnc:.1 of the City. '

(c) Neither the execut:.on a::d deLiverT o! tbis 1easa. aor tb.e
P:I!?P:1.:. *"*. gonpli"rrce vlth the transaition! er,,r provi.sions
t:I.:t by the !-lty rrLl rrioLate aay prorrlsio! ot 1as.'a!f order of
1:I. u9ult or 

. ot!.er _ageacy of the Gover::ueDt, the provlsl6ns ot tbeord.lnances of lb.e C1tF. or of any { zrd gslsss ror[ag,e, lease,agree[ent or otber 1n3trr&ent to whi ch t]re Clly ti i party oi toyhicb jr_i.oI any of its property is bormd 
-or 

af iciiea.'aoi'"iif Uai:x conIllct uitb nor resuti i.n any lreail. ot any of [nC terus otf,ay. lhe ordinetce, or teras anO ionaiCfons of ir ccastilute a
$:I1l1l-yrd.r. al3y such Ia,r. ordinances, lrdealure, roltgage,tease, agreeraeat or olher iIlstruEqent.

(" i Lessee is a corporat j.on dul;,r organrzed.j.:: good staEding urder the la'rs of tle Staie
valirilf e:isti::g
of Idabo.

PRCPOSAI FOR i IEASE.l



(b ) 'lt'e exec'.:tion a::C Cel:rery o! this ag.reeDenl by Leesee e::Clhe perforaar:ce of the tran:aci:on's io"iiip:."t.a herein. ba-,e beenduly authorizec bv arr reqr.,ilii;-;;d;;;;;' acrion errr proceedi,osi:rcludirs acLion iy rhe s"lic-,j: ;;;;;i;;; oi Lessee
(c) !{elther tbe executlon at:d dellyery o! thl.s Lease, nor theperf or'.ance of the transaJtions *fi-illiiie any prov-isloa of 1aw.Ty-9Iger o!.any ccurr-or othJr etJicy-ii-io.,r.r*"ur, rhe Arrlclesor lncorporatioE. the-Cod.e cf B:r16wj- 6 t 

-iu"""". or a:ry oLherlr:denture. nortq'aqe. rease. 
-igiiJiuit -ir"lin.r 

i n.t rul,ent to chi chl::"?" is a.party or by Ehich-rt.-"i-.ri Ji ,.." prop"rties. isbo*,,c or alfected. ncr-rrlr.. re in ioniri.ci'c-r 
'o 

or resur.t in anvbreach o! the terrns cond j. r j. ons 
-0, -iiiii"ir* - 

"r 
. 

- oi-IilJtiioiI,(w1th due notice or tapse ot uiue-oi-ioiii'" a.r"ort r&der. a,,ysuch i-rdeature, norlgage, rease. egreeaent or otber Jnrtriiment-

ARTTCLX III
Ter][ of Lease

AITICLE r?
Rent

The Les3ee sbal] pay annual ly oa o! b

.1
The lease tern shal1 exterd froa the date bereof for twenty

,f i:: !Ztl years. unless sooner rer:or:ei-ea i-_. ,.r"lo pro"iced.Lessee Dev conlilue 1n_po_sses.ioo oi 
"u"tr-i.r,.i3es ii-rong-as itis ir: good s tarC:rg herer.uder.

Lhe 1st def of
tbe sr:n of $10.00tlc1e IX hereof.

o! each :iear cotroenc lt:qper year except as h.i.i 7r- l + a' eeL lorth 1]1 Ar

, ARECLE Y
IsproveuenE

L. The predscs hereby leased shall. be uled exclusively t orthe coaltructloa- oDeratroi, uii ora- ilti._"ce ot quartersEhelelD to coduct ira-scbool cfassaslfr-plepare r*r serve realE!or chtldren a::d to'coDduct 
"uii-oiaurEtl.\rities tlaL are!:lg!!?q ard. raquired !r:4er thJ EA;;ai- ;E*d-it;t. ;;ilr"_rpoalored by the rederal co'rrrnrlent---iios.e Dar also iaii-andprov'ide storage lor school lusii-ujed G-iu" uraasportatioa ofchj.ldrea rlcdei the progra!.

_._ T. City-has approved the plans ind, spec:.f lcati@s tor euchstruct,urr and a coorr thereof i! on t:.iE -ii Lhe of f ice o! the CiLy8u11dhg lepartneai.

. - 
!.Io cbar€res or alleratlcns ie such p1aD3 rFn specMcatlonssha11 be rade q-ithout tne pilor ;lil";;;eEr of the Cj.ty.
2. The Lessee shall obtain aII reqrrlred bui Id jrS pemits priorto coaenceuent o! construction or-woii=;-;tr xina-o-r ili"ii-"ii"tbe leeseC pril1se3.

_ 3. - All rnproveuents sha11 ccnJ ora. to ali epplicalle State,Eederal ard local build:rl3 codae ar:d. to;;{ regulatioa!.

PROPOSTL TOR I LE}SE.2



._ -4__ 
I:tprcve:'ents Dade by tl:e Lessee 3belL ai ai1 tiaes be keptrn a aeat and clea:r conditi.cn and the pre:n:iis ,I*1i ;;;ir-iir!,"be-:-n e neat. orderry and clean 

"o"a-i:ioi-""a ru" i.sr""-li"iitc
:l 1 

_ :*3:: keep said irenises 
"rd 

- ih"-#;ie- ueiEor-ii-i-gi;e* Jd u"
v- 

^ 
vPs_r,

The Lessee ecreutiliLies us ea ly i
Pre&.:L3es.

ARTICTE Y:
ITt:lii'la-

es to paF ard keep current all: in its use aIll occuDaticn of
cbarge: for
t:e leased

.A..H r J-r!f Y l-..1-

lrL

t. The Lessee raleases -and agrraes to irdeenify and ho1d.haruleas the_C1ty ar:d its ofii_ceri. aqenls a::a eupioiiij-onaccounf, o! elI cer0a6es or clairns tor d.iisee iy ni:c:l.ioe"ei- nedea:d, of 
, 
acy .ature ,tutsoeoei. -"rf 

"irrq-;t'of or in a:ry Dannerconnected Flth the exercise by the L6ssee :.is otiiceri.lsiii" 
"rdempLoyee3 ol tbe prirrileges gianled by thls iease.

2. Ttre Lessee sharl have in lorce at arl tires duri.::g Lbe ter,not this.ag'reeuent sinlle trnrt publii-r:.ilirirv aru orooeiti-- -dauaqe tusurance 1n the a.nouat it one u1irion tti.oo6.oiolo6lDollars. with tbe City as a Eaned. :.nsured. Sdh-;;ii;;-;i*iicontalu a proyislon or rlder that it, 8i.11 Eot le ianceiteo oi rtsprov-isioas alteled before th;rty aay: written n"ti"=-ir-ii";; ;;the Clly by the lleuraace cerriir. -

lBx r J_L!!. Yl.i.r
Te tion-Deteult-R eaovE l o iaD r

!. Thi s lease sbal1 be le r:!.i!ated as f ollows:

the terro hereol ;a

b

At the expir:.t1on of

IaiLure to pay :ent;

9. Upou deteru!:at1on o! the Cj.ty tbat lhe Less?e has failed
!o- 9P?9."u aaf o! lhe condltj.ons. excipttoD.: or reservatloas or to
f u.]'t iI1 any of tbe prorrj.sioEs set out ].a thj.s agreeB.eat.

. - q At tba optioa o! lhe CitI upou discoati.nr.:anc! of the use otLne Ieased prerises by lbe Lessee for a pe!1od of 9i: (6)
consecuttve noaths.

e. By the nu+.ua1 agree:o.enL of the pariies herelo.
t. EerJ.y ter:oi::alion e.-. set f orth in Atl:.cla E bereo!.

2. In lhe e:enl ot defaull bT tbe Lessee in lb.e perlornance ofany of Lhe lerus and condiLions hereof. the Cj.ly si:a 1i give
writ'r.en noLice ot such delauLi to the Lessae by- postage'p repaid,

PROPOSAL FOR ,L LI.I'SE-3



eertified naiI.
coniinue for s 1:t
by a secori not j-c

!e Lessee's yloletlon o! the lease sha110). days. the lease ney al oncJ l"-t"rrir-t"arne Lessee by certiilec Ea1l.

-- 3. _ Upon the teraination of Lhis 1ease, the Lessee !,-111 beal.lo,ned one hurc r ad eighty.lf aol Gys-G-in .f, to !E!,oye f rom tbepreoi:es all structurei airo.ps,rlpniit lero,gtnq to i[e iesei. -rtlhe Lessee fails to re'oye iti slruciuiei-ag equrpuent ! itbir onehundred elghty (180) days atter-ieiroiaiiioo ot thls rease. suchstrtctures and sdu:nrenl shal1, at tfre opiroa of [ne-Ciii-: ;;;;;"the property of the'Cf ty. -----'

ARTICLE ELient. Thxes a:td Asstsilent

__- 1:. Lessee _egrees not to peruj.t a]ly 3ecurlty i::terest i]3' orpgi_!l?-1r?seC preldses. nor- to attow any rachi,lcs,-EaEerla.Lr.en,'s or otb,er 11ens to be f 11ed ige.,.rsg je.:6 laasedpreDl.ses.

- ? orme r sh.j.p o! the lnprove[cnls to be placed. upon suchpre,o.ises shal1 be vested ia the Lessee, 
"rl:iii-io pioii"iiii" otArti.c1e YIii hereof.

..-.L:^^L:::ee a-g:rees.to pay taxes on the bu11dLEs. furnj.ture,
Il:"::::_Tt_e_qu:.pnenl locaLed oa the leascd prarises, ,,d io i""p
:::--:l:rl: preE:.s?s. i.nc1udi.9 the bu1tdlDgs .nd LrproverentsLr*ur eo aL 9 txx le,lacencnt, ,nith procleds ibareof to be used lirstfor rebui.ldirg.

1. Lessee shal1 haye h,o rlght to asslgn any lnteresl j.n theIeese. nor to gr:blet 9ny of rhc-reased. piiiises'oi inpioveueais-tereon rlthout ib,e prioi wrltten coo"eni-of fUc ifti.---
ASTICLE X

ts1sce Ilarleous

.1.. Each party hereto rcpreseats r-d elrra:rts to the otberpartr herei! that. thcre 1s io c1a1! fo! broksrage coonissious or
f i.::der's f ees i'r connectlo. with the t:ansactioa'cratGiiria uith13 agreclleut resultlng frou any actlon Afea ty 

""r"U-puiiy. 
-f"

the event any sucb, clails ara asierted.. aach party hereto riff -
pay. be responsihLe !or, ald hold lhe other pirtaherBto barulesstrop any oblj.gatioa or 11alj.1itf due or to bicor! aue to anfbrokar or ! iader ou tbe basi3 oi any arrangelrcnt or agre ero.eitallegedl.y Dade by or oa bebalf ot sircl, paiiy.

. ? Lessee-sbau pay its own legal anl other e:?eares aDd sbaI1
reiroburse the Lessor legaI and othei expenses lncldLnla1 to thlsagrecrcnt and tb.e transactions contenplited hereby wbetber or aotsuch tlansactior1 9ha11 be consrouated.

1,. iny notice. reque3t or other coronun:ca tion requlred, orperlj.t-leC r-o give herer.:nder to an1' larty 35911 be 'reLidly gi,/en.
xade or served if in rritrng and deli.rreied personally or-s6nt bycertifj.eC nail. postage prepald. (1) it to ihe C1ty.-addressed. Lo

PROPOSi& EOP A L.EASE-d

ltt



the attentton of j.ts Clty Cle:.k, at p. !. Bcx 7?5, Denneily, Id:ho83615, or (j-j-) j-j to the Lessee addressed to 3L5 ts South llaj.nStreet, Payette, idaho 83661, or to suctl, othea person or addresses
as the parties may Jrofl time to time designate.

4. This agreenent nay be executeci j.n aoy nunbe:. o{
eounterparta, and, together vith the Exhibits hereto, contains the
€ntire agreenent betyeen the pa:-ties herero vj.th respect to the
transactl.on contemplated hereby, and nay not be changed, modl'f:.ed
or amended, except in vr:tj.ng signeci by the Clty and the Lessee,
This agreernent shalL be binding upon anC inure to the benefl.! of
the succesaors and assigna of the parties.

5. Thi.s agreernent shaJ-J. be goverred by and construed in
accordance rith the lavs of the State of ldaho.

ARTICLE XT
Resolut i. on

That. a eopy of Resol.utiorr No, _, passed and aporoved
1995, by the llayo:. and Councj-l- of lhe Cily ol.

Donnelly, j.s attached hereto aa Exhibit f! and each and every
proelsisn thereof is by thj.s reference lrlade a part of thiE lease a6
i,f, fully aet fort}. at Iength herein-

I}{ WITilESS IIHEREOF, the Veatern Idaho Cornmunit). Action
Progran, fnc.. has caused tlLis agreemeEt tc be executed by j.ts
Executive Director, tnis 1fu{ aay it 77U-4e2, . -1995. 

-

I'ESTEBII IDAHO COI.II.IUTITY ACTIO}I
PROGBA]1, IUC,

Bv
Executl. v r

PRCPOSAL FOR A LEASE.5



A tract of lBnd Bltuate fn tfie.'Sg fz+
tO, T. 16 N:, R.3 E., B.l'1., - Vall.ey
particuLarly descrlbed a6 folloye;

!7Q7 Linda Yista LBne
Boise, Idaho 83704
Ph. (208) 375-8751
Fax (208) 322-8L52

Er<
P,0. Box 326

Donnelly, Idaho 8351.5
Ph. (208 ) 325-8755

Fax {208) 325-S440

s)tITH & I(A}16A5 ENGII|EERS, rNC.
CONSULTING ETIGI}IEERS & PLTTH}{ ERS

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOH

of the
County,

sw L/4
1daho,

oi Section
and no!e

a'.,

':,

t:ij:;:---1..
!i,-

.'

.to-Sectl.ong l@ Bnd t5, T. 16
on the Il.ne coDmon to
point on the.Haeterly
Short Line Rallroed,
-of -Yay lj'ne, ?6:59

POINT o1'BEGINNING;
Weeterly Rl.ght-o{-ray

0 2@' @8n E t4t.43 
'eetm the centerllne of ssl-d

-o{-sa y, thence S 70 29'
O@ feet to.a

POINT of:

Llne.:

to

and

11ne

and utj'l,ltleE, aEl.d
contiguous ilth the ".
of land and:runn1nq
of aBJ-d paicei.

i..



.r,fti
S lls
'l* t

k
\R

\

I

\

I

I
5

_lIr
/4 /. 41'.

\\

"E- 
-i

7a

2!

E

--r-

36

?
+

I

t \r
\

\

\

\

.\
t\o1\ JoED4Ll -E=

/4/- 4tt
i,a.a{'I

d

8

6'vJ

,1

t

I

!

ll r5

1I

1t)

I
I

\.
\

\
\

H

i
\l
tt
l\

_11
!:::\

+

I

ll

I
i

\

\

..:. \r
.\:l

^/*
'e't^/ 4e 4. /{

\

,Pa5 E I}F€,PY:.. Ra4

I

\

t

JJ\

tl
\

II

il

rl

F-I

/
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: March 77,2O2O

Utility Billings: Asof Wednesday, March 11,2020there is 5981.17 - (5) past due 30 days or
more/52,4l6.24 - (3) shut off, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Our local option tax receipts for January were 59,699.13 and February were
s10,204.20.

Airport: Aeronautics grant due by March 20,2020. City applying for funds for a mower deck
and drag harrow.

Clerk: AIC Conference in Boise June 10-L2.

Arbor Day grant due March 20,2O2O. Funding for trees for Arbor Day Event
Local Option Tax Applications Fy2021-time frame

Donnelly Depot Center: DDC Unit #5 Plumbing lssue

DDC Unit #3 Lease

Parks & Recreation: Closed for Season

Road & Streets: Storage Building on hold
Grading/Dust Abatement/Speed Bumps

Water: Coho Storage

Planning & Zoning: Meeting held on the 9th of March, discussion on Short-Term Rentals and
Mosquito Abatement

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Planning & Zoning, Monday, April 6,2020


